Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD

From: ‘Wesley _Ingramgdbim.gov

Sent: Wednesday. March 03. 2010 4-34 PM

To: Sanchez Daniel J . EMNRD: Jobn_Bramnail@cim gov
Subject: NMOCD Hearing Dockeat 8-1Q

Daniel and John,

Following are the comments that the BLM CFO office has .regarding tnree cases for the March 4,
2019 hearing: '

MMOCD Hearing Docket 8-19

Case 14353 - The document submitted to the BLM on October 1, 2039 stated that if the document

did not become effective by December 1, 2009, it would expire unless the Working Interest
Owners have decided to extend the expiration date.

The BLM has not received notification of
such extension.

Case 14432 - Cperator will need to apply to BLM for approval for this off-lease measurement,
commingling and storage. BLM requires that State and Federal production be measured

separately. This one could be all Federal, but no details on exactly which portions of
Sections 11, 12, 13 and 14 are included.

NMOCD HEARING DOCKET No. 8-1@; Case 14421

Application of ConocoPhillips Company for amendment of Division order No.

R-2493, as amended to increase the authorized injection pressure in its MCA Unit Area, Lea
County, Mew Mexico to 2150 psi.

Comments: ConocoPhiliips recently performed step-rate tests on MCA injection wells 223, 273
and 301. We have not been provided these tests to evaluate whether 2150 psi would be above
fracture pressure or not. After looking at the construction of sewveral of the injection
wells in the area with the original injectiocn/production string set at 3525 to 39008 ft in the
upper part of the Grayburg formation and nitro-shot, it is possible that the cement integrity
around thosz original casing shces may be suspect.

This along with

the brine flows 2ncountered (at approximately 3582-3720 ft) while trying to
cement/complate

MCA Unit wells Mos. 457, 453, 474 and 433 seems to validate that presumpiion.

Pacommzndatisns r2 BLM would like to see radicactive tracer survays parfarmed cn the
injection wells ir tne MCA Unit to datarmine whatnar or nat th2r2 15 upward movement of
injacred fluid outside of the zones seing injected into at this time. Initially and once
zyery 5 yzars like tne casing/tubing annulus pgrassure tast would procably te surficisnt to
datermine Lf this incr2asad Inj2ction pressure 135 or will cause movament of fluid cutside of
tha Grayourg/San andres zones,

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Santa Fe, New Mexico
. Case No. 14421 Exhibit No. A

Thank you, :

Submitted by:
CONOCOPHILLIPS COMPANY
Hearing Date: Apnl 1, 2010




